



Emanuela Medici

Attorney at Law, Lic. Iuris., Of Counsel

Contact

Lugano Office

Tel. +39 338 678 2306

Emanuela.Medici@kellerhals-carrard.ch

Assistance

Savina Taddei

+41 58 200 31 09

savina.taddei@kellerhals-carrard.ch

Kellerhals Carrard Lugano

Via Canova 15

Postfach 1571

6901 Lugano

'Il successo non è mai definitivo, il fallimento non è mai fatale; è il coraggio di continuare che conta.' -
Sir Winston Churchill

Emanuela Medici mostly concentrates on Italian civil law.

She has experience in research, study and text analysis, and in the drafting of deeds and legal opinions.

She assists clients in matters concerning civil law and civil proceedings; condominium and rent law; debt recovery and enforcement proceedings; damages in general; family law and labor law. She also provides advice on drafting and negotiating contracts (agreements for the supply of goods and the provision of services, distribution contracts, confidentiality and exclusivity agreements, non-competition agreements, declarations of release and privacy notices).

Expertise

Data and Privacy



Dispute Resolution and Litigation



Sports Law



Insurance and Liability



Private Clients



Career

- May 2022–Present
Lawyer and Counsel at Kellerhals Carrard (Lugano SA)
- September 2017–Present
Lawyer and Counsel at Studio Legale Marinelli (Modena, Italy);
- March - September 2017
Lawyer and Counsel at Studio Legale Ruffini e Associati (Reggio Emilia, Italy);
- 2013-2017
Counsel at Studio Legale Ratti (Modena, Italy);
- 2013-2014
Ufficio relazioni sociali (Office of Social Relations), Cariparma Credite Agricole (Parma, Italy);

Memberships

Bar Association of Modena (IT)

Education

- 2017-2022
Continuing Professional Development and annual professional development in civil law, corporate law, family law and labor law, business and international contract management, and consumer law at various recognized legal training institutes in Italy;
 - 2017
License to practice law (Bologna, Italy);
 - 2013
Master's Degree in Law, University of Modena and Reggio Emilia (Italy);
-

Languages

English, Spanish, Italian
